BOARD OF SUPERVISORS MADISON COUNTY, MISSISSIPPI

Department of Engineering 3137 South Liberty Street, Canton, MS 39046
Tim Bryan, P.E., County Engineer Office (601) 790-2525 FAX (601) 859-3430

MEMORANDUM

August 14, 2019

To: Sheila Jones, Supervisor, District I
Trey Baxter, Supervisor, District II
Gerald Steen, Supervisor, District 111
David Bishop, Supervisor, District TV
Paul Griffin, Supervisor, District V

From: Tim Bryan, P.E.
County Engineer

Re: Release Letter of Credit

Stillhouse Creek, LLC recently completed the paving operations within Woodscape of Qakfield, Phase 1A.
Since the neighborhood now meets County standards, it is the recommendation of the Engineering
Department that the Board to approve releasing the letter of credit for Woodscape of QOakfield, 1A and accept
the One-Year Maintenance LOC in the amount of $58,778.00.

Additionally, it is the recommendation that the roads depicted on the attached plat be adopted by the County.

SHEILA JONES TREY BAXTER GERALD STEEN DAVID BISHOP PAUL GRIFFIN
District One District Two District Three District Four District Five
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